Milton Township Board
Tentative Agenda for Regular Meeting

September 15, 2025 9:00 a.m.

7023 Cherry Ave, PO Box 309, Kewadin M| 49648
Phone: (231)264-6612
Website: www.miltontownshipmi.gov

Call to Order: Roll Call and Pledge of Allegiance

Chris Weinzapfel — Supervisor Joe Renis — Trustee
Liz Atkinson — Treasurer Bruce Veliquette — Trustee
Janet Beebe — Clerk

Approval of the Agenda —amendments presented at this time, then approved separately.
Consent Agenda (streamlining approval process with only one motion):

i. Approve Draft Minutes of the Board Meeting on August 18, 2025
ii. Treasurer’s Report —provided in packet
iii. Approval of Bills to be paid — provided in packet

Public Comment on agenda items only.
1. Comments shall be directed to the board, with questions directed to the chair. '

2. Persons may address the board on matters that are relevant to township

government issues.

3. No person shall be allowed to speak more than once on the same matter,
excluding the time needed to answer board members’ questions. The chair shall
control the amount of time each person shall be allowed to speak, which shall not

exceed three (3) minutes.

Reports
Sheriff’s Report — Provided in packet

.. Fire Department — Provided in packet
EMS Report — Provided in packet

Zoning Report —
i. STR ordinance review/ moratorium

Planning Commission
i. Permits with delinquent taxes ordinance update

County Commissioner

Library Report — Provided in packet



8. Unfinished Business
i. Insurance
ii. Fence Ordinance
iii. Shaoreline Protection Ordinance

9. New Business
i. Daily assessment of civil infractions when not in compliance

ii. Private Street name approval
1. Anchor Drive (first choice)
2. Compass Drive

10. Public Comment — same guidelines as above apply.

11:Board Comment

13. Scheduled Activities/ Future meetings
i. Next board meeting is Monday, October 15, 2025 at 9:00 am
ii. Special Meeting to discuss STR Ordinance Monday, September 29, 2025 at 9:00

am

14. Adjournment



Draft

Milton Township
Meeting Minutes
August 18, 2025

Members present: C. Weinzapfel, L. Atkinson, J. Beebe, J. Renis, and B. Veliquette

Also present: B. Hefferan, Undersheriff Lasater, Deputy Martin, J. Petersen, J. Cram, and 21 audience
members.

Weinzapfel called the meeting to order at 9 am and the Pledge was recited.
Motion to approve the Agenda by Atkinson/Renis. Motion carried 5-0.

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Veliquette/Beebe.
Renis; Yes

Atkinson: Yes

Beebe: Yes

Veliquette: Yes

Weinzapfel: Yes

Motion carried 5-0

Public Comments regarding agenda items: Dwayne Meyer said he supports the Shoreline Protection
Ordinance, and he thanked the board for their work.

Sheriff’s Report — Undersheriff Lasater presented the report with Detective Martin. 305 incidents in
July. FLOCK cameras explained and discussed.

Fire Department: 19 calls for service for July. Lark Medical is a new service for non-emergent
transfers, but due to state requirements, they will have one licensed ambulance ready for calls if an

MMR ambulance is out on a run.
EMS Report — Provided in packet
Zoning update — Jenn Cram of Beckett and Raeder reported on current zoning issues.

The hotline is up and running for short term rental violations. Zoning amendments on the STR
Ordinance are ongoing with the attorney.

Shoreline Protection Ordinance: Cram said a redlined and clean version is in the packet. It has been
reviewed by the Planning Commission and the Antrim County Planning Commission, which has
recommended approval. Board will review it and discuss at the next meeting. Board members discussed
with Cram and audience members also received clarification. Cram will be bringing questions to Zoning
Administrator for further review and it will come back to the board.

Fence Ordinance: Cram presented this as it was received from the Planning Commission who opted not
to pursue this ordinance. The board will review and address at the next meeting. It is suggested that the
ordinance not be sent back to the Planning Commission. Some fence issues could be added to the
Shoreline Protection Ordinance if a fence ordinance is not adopted.

Planning Commission: As presented by Bill Hefferan. Permits with Delinquent Taxes Ordinance
update. Clarification needed for the planning commission to continue. Waiting for the Planning
Commission to meet to discuss, since meetings were cancelled in July and August.



County Commissioner: As presented by Bill Hefferan. Update on the public safety center costs.

Library Report — Provided in packet. Atkinson reported that Milton Township Dan McAuliffe has
resigned as library trustees. Currently accepting letters of interest for the position.

Motion by Renis/Veliquette to accept the resignation of Dan McAuliffe. Motion carried 5-0.

Unfinished Business Cairn Highway (Village Zone) Sewer District: Atkinson said we are looking to
approve a resolution to collect sewer fees. Properties have been recorded at the register of deeds. We
have 12 properties. One is specifically mentioned as a short term rental and Atkinson explained this was
recommended by the attorney. Discussion as to whether or not this should be deleted.

Motion to approve Resolution 2025-17 with the recommended change of removing the second
paragraph which calls out one specific STR address by Veliquette/ Renis.

Veliquette: Yes

Atkinson: Yes

Renis: Yes

Weinzapfel: Yes

Beebe: Yes

Motion carried 5-0

Insurance: Weinzapfel is continuing to look into this.

New Business
Daily assessment of civil infractions when not in compliance: These are in ordinances but not utilized.

Cram will work with Kopriva and the township attorney to review and provide an analysis regarding the
township’s options.

Public Comment
Boyd Upton handed out material regarding zoning concerns of a property on SW Torch Lake Drive.

Other citizens made additional comments about the same concerns.

Don Way discussed a current zoning violation notice. Several audience members showed support to him
and his business.

Boyd Upton spoke again about the Master Plan.

Joyce Grammar stated her concern of zoning ordinances that were not being enforced before new ones
being established.

Board Comment
Veliquette expressed support for zoning frustration and will investigate further. Cram discussed zoning

enforcement issues and possible changes.
Next board meeting is Monday, September 15, 2025 at 9:00 am
Meeting adjourned by order of the chair at 10:50 am.

These minutes are subject to approval at the September 15, 2025 meeting. A copy of these minutes is
available at MiltonTownshipMI.gov.

Respectfully submitted,
Janet Beebe, Clerk



09/10/2025 10:48 AM

User: Liz

DB: Milton Township

Fund:

BUDGET REPORT
101 GENERAL FUND

Calculations as of 08/31/2025

raye. 17

2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 08/31/25 BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000
101-000-402 CURRENT TAX COLLECT 450,512.39
101-000-407 DEL. TAX COLLECTION 1.03
101-000-412 DELINQ. PERS. PROP.
101-000-413 OVER/SHORT
101-000-445 PTAF 3% PENALTY 1,500.00
101-000-447 PTAF 1% 24,651,639 137,107.71
101-000-476 ZONING PERMITS 12,226.00 15,000.00
101-000-573 L,OCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHA 12,952.65 500.00
101-000-574 STATE SHARE REVENUE 126,290.00 252,692.00
101-000-607 LAND DIVISION & PUBLIC HEARINGS 500.00 500.00
101-000-645 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES 19,830.61 48,000.00
101-000-646 STAX COLLECTION FEE 5,376.00 5,500.00
101-000-664 INTEREST-TAX ACCT.
101-000-665 INTEREST EARNED 25,713.02 30,000.00
101-000-666 INTEREST-CD 25,036.87 40,000.00
101-000-667 RENTALS~- OLD TOWN HALL 1,700.00 2,000.00
101-000-6468 ROYALTIES 907.51 1,500.00
101-000-669 LIBRARY MILLAGE
101-000-670 TOWER LEASE 9,347.80 22,000.00
101-000-671 ROAD MILLAGE 328,564.61
101-000-672 AMBULANCE MILLAGE 356,727.48
101-000-673 SALE OF FIXED ASSET 2,100.00 5,000.00
101-000-674 MISC. REVENUE 990.49% 500.00
101-000-675 DONATIONS 112.25
101-000-676 REIMBURSEMENTS 1,119.15
101-000-677 REIMB. ZONING 522.30 1,000.00
101-000-678 REIMBURSEMENTS-ELECTION 5,600.67
101-000-679 SHORT TERM RENTAL ANNUAL FEFEE 2,600.00 5,000.00
101-000-687 REFUND / REBATES 68.69
101-000-699 OTHER FUND TRANSFER
Totals for dept 000 - 276,646,773 1,703,604.19
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 276,646.73 1,703,604.19



ray<e P

N9/10/2025 10:48 AM RUDGET REPORT
User: Liz Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

DB: Milton Township
Calculations as of 08/31/2025

2025-26 2025-256
ACTIVITY ORIGINAL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THKRU 08/31/25 BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARRD
101-101-702 SALARY-TOWNSHIP BOARD 4,964.60 12,500.00
101-101-703 SALARY-CLERICAL 450,00 2,000.00
101-101-704 FICA (SS/MED) 383.07 1,200.00
101-101-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 300.70 750.00
101-101-723 MEMBERSHIP 7,318.00 8,000.00
101-101-727 SUPPLIES 1,000.00
101-101-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 2,522.54 45,000.00
101-101-802 AUDIT/CONTRBCTS 126.00 30,000.00
101-101-860 MILEAGE
101-101-300 PUBLISHING 2,596.75 g8,000.00
101-101-956 OTHER EXPENSE/TAX TRIBUNALS 628.89 1,500.00
101-101-9460 EDUCATION
101-101-975 LAND
101-101-977 EQUIPMENT b

Totals for dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD 19,290.55 109,950.00
Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR
101-171-702 SALARY-SUPERVISOR 13,9874.95 33,539.87
101-171-704 FICA (SS/MED) 1,312.97 3,667.40
101-171-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 3,1688.00 14,400.00
101-171-706 PENSION. - VANGUARD 1,397.50 3,579.86
101-171-860 MILEAGE 100.00
101-171-960 EDUCATION 2,000,00
101-171-977 EQUIPMENT 2,000.00

Totals for dept 171 - SUPERVISOR 19,873.42 59,287.13
Dept 191 - ELECTION
101-191-702 SALARY-ELECTION 1,250.40 8,000.00
101-191-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 95.67 612.00
101-191-727 SUPPLIES 221.07 3,000.00
101-151-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 500.00
101-191-860 MILEAGE 61.60 500.00
101-181-900 PUBLISHING 417.60 4,000.00
101-191-956 OTHER EXPENSE 500.00
101-191-960 EDUCATION 325.00
101-191-977 EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 2,500.00

Totals for dept 191 - ELECTION 2,046.34 19,837.00
Dept 209 - ASSESSOR
101-208-702 SALARY-ASSESSOR 17,882.40 42,917.78
101-208-704 FICA (SOCIBRL SEC/MEDICARE) 929.63 3,283.21
101-209-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 6,000.00 14,400,000
101-209-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 1,788.25 4,291.78
101-209-1727 SUPPLIES 500.00
101-209-728 POSTAGE 3,000.00
101-209-801 LEGAL FELES/PROF SERVICES 5,000.00
101-208-802 DATA PROCES/CONTRAC 1,729.25 5,000.00
101-208-3977 EQUIPMENT

Totals for dept 209 - ASSESSOR 28,329.53 78,392.78
Dept 215 -~ CLERK
101-215-702 SALARY-CLERK 16,460.45 39,505.11
101-215-703 SALARY DEPUTY 6,673.50 15,600.00
101-215-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 1,769.75 4,215.54
101-215-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 14,400.00
101-215-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 1,646.05 3,950.52
101-215-723 MEMBERSHIP 200.00
101-215-727 SUPPLIES 308.86 1,200.00
101-215-802 CONTRACTS/DATA PROCESSING 500.00
101-215-860 MILEAGE 239.60 100.00
101-215-956 OTHER EXPENSE 200.00
101-215-960 EDUCATION 911.55 300.00
101-215-977 EQUIPMENT 1,499.47 1,600.00

Totals for dept 215 - CLERK 29,569.23 81,771.17
Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
101-247-702 SALARY-BOARD OF REVIEW 1,700.00 3,000.00
101-247-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 122.40 229.50
101-247-727 SUPPLIES 200.00
101-247-860 MILEAGE 50.00
101-247-900 PUBLISHING 150.00
101-247-956 OTHER EXPENSE 150.00
101-247-960 EDUCATION

Totals for dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW 1,822.40 3,779.50



09/10/2025 1C:48 AM BUDGET REPOR Loy e -
User: Liz Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND

DB: Milton Townshi
e calculations as of 08/31/2025

L 2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 08/31/25 BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Deot 253 - TREASURER
101-253-702 SALARY-TREASURER 16,460.45 39,505.11
101-253-703 SALARY DEPUTY 3,444 .00 1%,036.00
101-253-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 1,880.83 5,223.05
101-253-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 4,596.35 14,400.00
101-253-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 1,646.05 3,950.52
101-253-727 POSTAGE/SUPPLIES 2,189.05 4,000.00
101-253-802 DATA PROCESSING 1,837.28 6,000.00
101-253-860 MILEAGE 50.00
101-253-900 PUBLISHING
101-253-956 OTHER EXPENSE 100.00
101-253-9460 EDUCATION 100.00
101-253-977 EQUIPMENT 1,499.47 500.00
Totals Zor dept 253 - TREASURER 33,553.48 90,884.68
Dept 265 - OLD TOWNSHIP HALL
101-265-702 SALARY-OLD TOWN HALL 750.00 2,500.00
101-265-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 57.38 137.70
101-265-727 SUPPLIES 19.98 300.00
101-265~920 UTILITIES 1,013.58 3,200.00
101-265-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 20,000.00
101-265-956 MISC. EXPENSE/DEPOSIT REFUNDS 700.00
101-265-977 EQUIPMENT 2,500.60
Totals for dept 265 - OLD TOWNSHIP HALL 2,540.94 28,637.70
Dept 268 - TOWNSHIP OFFICE
101-268-702 SLLARY-TOWNSHIP OFFICE 7,043.05 14,000.00
101-268-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 576.43 1,071.00
101-268-727 SUPPLIES/POSTAGE 3,612.00 5,000.00
101-268-802 CONTRACTS 10,739.98 7,000.00
101-268-850 PHONE/FRX 960.58 3,500.00
101-268-851 INTERNET/WEB HOST 650.00 2,500.00
101-268-920 UTILITIES 1,942.38 4,000.00
101-268-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 3,518.74 4,500.00
101-268-956 OTHER EXPENGSE 36.00 500.00
101-268-959%9 BOR/TAX TRIBUNALS
101-268-3877 EQUIPMENT 11,259.73
Totals for dept 268 — TOWNSHIP OFFICE 40,338.89 42,071.00
Dept 276 - CEMETERY
101-276-702 SALARY-CEMETERY MAINT. 861.45 2,067.44
101-276-703 SALARY-CEMETERY SEXTON 1,711.75
101-276~704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 65.90 290,00
101-276-727 SUPPLIES 143.48 250.00
101-276-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES
101-276-802 CONTRACTS/DATA PROCESSING 385.00 500.00
101-276-820 UTILITIES 148.11 400.00
101-276-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 406.00 7,000,00
101-276-956 OTHER EXPENSE 500.00
101-276-975 LAND
101-276-977 EQUIPMENT
Totals for dept 276 - CEMETERY 2,009.94 12,719.19
Dept 410 - ZONING
101-410-702 SALARY-ZONING 7,829.50 14,000.00
101-410-703 SALARY-PLANNING/ZBA 5,292.50 15,000.00
101-410-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 998.49 2,102.22
101-410-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
101-410-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
101-410-723 MAGAZINES/MEMBERSHIPS 50.00
101-410-727 SUPPLIES 35.97 500.00
101-410-801 LEGAL FEES 35,732.00 30,000.00
101-410-802 CONTRACTS /CONSULTANTS 14,031.17 30,000.00
101-410-860 MILEAGE 88.20 1,200.00
101-410-300 PUBLISHING 627,00 2,500.00
101-410-956 OTHER EXPENSE 2,442.,50 200.00
101-410-3960 EDUCATION 3,000.00
101-410-977 EQUIPMENT 1,000.00
Totals for dept 410 - ZONING 67,077.33 99,552.22
Dept 434 - RMBULANCE
101-434-802 AMBULANCE 170,625.00 341,250.00
101-434-803 CONTRACTS/MUTUTAL AID 4,529.00 11,500.00
175,154.00 352,750.00

Totals for dept 434 - AMBULANCE

Dept 446 - ROADS




09/10/2025
User: Liz

DB: Milton Township

10:48 AM

BUDGET REPORT
101 GENERAL

TUND

Calculations as of 08/31/2025

cay=.

2025-26 2025-2%
ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 08/31/25 BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 446 - ROADS
101-446-930 ROARDS 213,000.00 350,000.00
Totals for dept 446 - ROADS 213,000.00 350,000.00
Dept 448 - STREET & TRAFFIC LIGHTS
101-448-920 UTILITIES 1,206.37 3,000.00
Totals for dept 448 - STREET & TRAFFIC LIGHTS 1,206.37 3,000.00
Dept 529 - RECYCLING/CLEAN UP DAYS
101-529-802 CLEAN UP DAY 22,541.20 50,000.00
101-529-804 RECYCLING CENTER 1,445.95 5,000.00
Totals for dept 529 - RECYCLING/CLEAN UP DAYS 23,991.15 55,000.00
Dept 751 - ACCESSES
101-751-702 SALARY-ACCESSES 982.70 2,358.54
101-751-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 75.19 180.43
101-751-727 SUPPLIES 12.75 200.00
101-751-801 LEGAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 2,000.00
101-751-802 CONTRACTS
101-751-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 795.00 10,000.00
101-751-956 OTHER EXPENSE
101-751-975 LAND
101-751-977 EQUIPMENT
Totals for dept 751 - ACCESSES 1,865.64 14,738.97
Dept 752 - PARKS
101-752-702 SALARY-PARKS 10,101.35 24,243.26
101-752-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE) 973.74 2,956.21
101-752-705 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,794.00 14,400.00
101-752-706 PENSION - VANGUARD 1,602.35 3,845.61
101-752-722 GAS ALLOWANCE 833.35 2,000.00
101-752-727 SUPPLIES 397.75 2,000.00
101-752-802 CONSULTANTS/PROF SERVICES 1,000.00
101-752-920 UTILITIES 3,544.95 5,000.00
101-752-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 9,360.24 1%,000.00
101-752-956 OTHER EXPENSE 5,000.00
101-752-971 CAPITRL OUTLAY
101-752-975 LAND
101-752-978 FIXED ASSETS 9,537.75 5,000.00
Totals for dept 752 - PARKS 38,145.48 80,445.08
Dept 790 - LIBRARY
101-790-803 LIBRARY MILLAGE 8,401.18
Totals for dept 790 — LIBRARY 8,401.18
Dept 862 - EMPLOYER EXPENSE
101-862-717 UNEMPLOYMENT
Totals for dept 862 - EMPLOYER EXPENSE
Dept 865 - INSURANCE
101-865-910 LIABILITY INSURBNCE 46,359.00 45,000.00
Totals for dept 865 - INSURANCE 46,359.00 45,000.00
Dept 965 - TRANSFERS
101-965-998 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS
Totals for dept 965 - TRANSFERS
Dept 970 - MISCELLANEOUS
101-970-890 CONTINGENCY 25,000.00
101~-9870-975 LAND
101-9%70-977 CAPITAL OUTLAY
Totals for dept 970 - MISCELLANEOUS 25,000.00
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 754,574.87 1,552,916.42
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 101 (477,928.14) 150,687.77
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,930,747.48 2,830,747.48
2,352,819.34 2,981,435.25

ENDING FUND BALANCE



09/10/2025 10:48 AM

ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT

raye:

L/ L

User:.Liz ) FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 TO 08/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-101-702 SALARY-TOWNSHIP BOARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 601.32
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 145% Multiple 246.00
Journal Totals 847.32 0.00
Potals for 101-101-702 847.32 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 4,117.28
Net Change: 847.32
Balance 08/31/25: 4,964.60
101-101-704 FICA (SS5/MED)
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 46.00
Journal Totals 46.00 0.00
Totals for 101-101-704 46.00 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 337.07
Net Change: 46.00
Balance 08/31/25: 383.07
101-101-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
17518 08/01/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1462 Multiple 30.07
17518 08/01/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1462 Multiple 30.07
Journal Totals 60.14 0.00
Totals for 101-101-706 60.14 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 240.56
Net Change: 60,14
Balance 08/31/25: 300.70
101-101-802 BRUDIT/CONTRACTS
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 598.00
Journal Totals 0.00 598.00
Totals for 101-101-802 0.00 598.00
Balance 08/01/25: 724.00
R Net Change: (598.00)
Balance 0B/31/25: 126.00
101-101-900 PUBLISHING
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17411 08/13/2025 Elk Rapids News 7.31.2025 101-000-202 528.00
Journal Totals 528.00 0.00
Totals for 101-101-300 528.00 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 2,068.75
Net Change: 528.00
Balance 08/31/25: 2,596.75
101-101-956 OTHER EXPENSE/TAX TRIBUNALS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17480 08/26/2025 Antrim County Treasurer 05-12-527-002-1 Multiple 71.69
17480 08/26/2025 Antrim County Treasurer 05-12-527-002-1 Multiple 534.95
Journal Totals 606.64 0.00
Totals for 101-101-956 606.64 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 22.25
Net Change: 606.64
Balance 08/31/25: 628.89
101-171-702 SALARY-SUPERVISOR
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 2,794.99



09/10/2025 10:48 AM
User: Liz
DB: Milton Township

ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT
FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-870-377
TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 TO 08/31/2025

Tay<=s

JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-171-702 SBLARY-SUPERVISOR
Journal GJ: General Journal
Journal Totals 2,794.99 0.00
Totals for 101-171-702 2,794.99 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 11,179.96
Net Change: 2,794.99
Balance 08/31/25: 13,974.95
101-171-704 FICA (85/MED)
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 14556 Multiple 262.59
Journal Totals 262.59 0.00
Totals for 101-171-704 262.59 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,050.38
Net Change: 262.59
Balance 08/31/25: 1,312.97
101-171-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 637.60
Journal Totals 637.60 0.00
Totals for 101-171-705 637.60 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 2,550.40
Net Change: 637.60
Balance 08/31/25: 3,188.00
101-171-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
17518 08/01/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1462 Multiple 279.50
Journal Totals 279.50 0.00
Totals for 101-171-706 279.50 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,118.00
Net Change: 279.50
Balance 08/31/25: 1,397.50
101-191-860 MILEAGE
Journal AP: Rccounts Payable
17392 08/12/2025 JANET BEEBE 8.2025 Multiple 30.80
Journal Totals 30.80 0.00
Totals for 101-191-860 30.80 0.00
Balance 08/01/2S: 30.80
Net Change: 30.80
Balance 08/31/25: 61.60
101-209-702 SALARY-ASSESSOR
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 3,576.48
Journal Totals 3,576.48 0.00
Totals for 101-209-702 3,576.48 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 14,305.92
Net Change: 3,576.48
Balance 08/31/25: 17,882.40
101-209-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 185.92
185.92 0.00

Journal Totals



09/10/2025 10:48 AM
User: Liz
DB: Milton Township

ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT
FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-877
TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 TO 08/31/2025

fayss

JE # Date Descraiption Reference # OFFSETTING GL DERIT CREDIEﬂ
101-209-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Totals for 101-209-704 185.92 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 743,71
Net Change: 185.92
Balance 08/31/25: 929.63
101-209-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17423 08/14/2025 DEZLTA DENTAL MBR0O000262833 101~-000-202 32.67
17482 08/26/2025 Priority Health 252280016829 101-000-202 2,313.39
Journal Totals 2,346.06 0.00
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 1,146.06
Journal Totals 0.00 1,146.06
Totals for 101-209-705 2,346.006 1,146.06
Balance 08/01/25: 4,800.00
Net Change: 1,200.00
Balance 08/31/25: 6,000.00
101-209-706 PENSION — VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
17518 08/01/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1462 Multiple 357.65
Journal Totals 357.65 0.00
Totals for 101-209-706 357.65 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,430.60
Net Change: 357.65
Balance 08/31/25: 1,788.25
101-209-802 DATR PROCES/CONTRAC
Journal AP: BAccounts Payable
17386 08/12/2025 Antrim County Treasurer 6201 101-000-202 119.85
Journal Totals 119.85 0Noo
Totals for 101-209-802 119.85 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,609.40
Net Change: 119.85
Balance 08/31/25: 1,729.25
101-215-702 SALARY-CLERK
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 3,292.09
Journal Totals 3,292.09 0.00
Totals for 101-215-702 3,292.09 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 13,168.36
Net Change: 3,292.09
Balance 08/31/25: 16,460.45
101-215-703 SALARY DEPUTY
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 1,214.25
Journal Totals 1,214.25 0.00
Totals for 101-215-703 1,214.25 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 5,458.25
Net Change: 1,214.25
Balance 08/31/25: 6,673.50
101-215-704 FICA (SCCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 344.75
344.75 0.00

Journal Totals



09/10/2020 Ltu:ra3d AM ACTLIVLILY BY GL/JUURMAL KBruxt ——— =

User: Liz } FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-3%70-377
DB: Milrton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 TO 08/31/2025
JE ®# Date Description Reference # QFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-215-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Totals for 101-215-704 344.75 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,425.00
Net Change: 344.75
Balance 08/31/25: 1,769.75
101-215-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
17518 08/01/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGURARD) 1462 Multiple 329.21
Journal Totals 329.21 0.00
To-als for 101-215-706 329.21 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,316.84
Net Change: 329.21
Balance 08/31/25: 1,646.05
101-215-727 SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17332 08/03/2025 STAPLES 7006201011 Multiple 60.57
Journal Totals ' 60.57 0.00
Totals for 101-215-727 60.57 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 248.29
Net Change: 60.57
Balance 08/31/25: 308.86
101-215-960 EDUCATION
Journal BP: Accounts Payable
17331 08/03/2025 Michigan Townships Association 426081 101-000-202 25.00
17502 08/28/2025 MI ASSOCIATION OF MUNICIPAL CL 2025 MASTER ACA 101-000-202 525.00
Journal Totals 550.00 0.00
Totals for 101-215-960 550.00 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 361.55
Net Change: 550.00
Balance 08/31/25: 811.55
101-247-702 SALARY-BOARD OF REVIEW
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 100.00
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 100.00
Journal Totals 200.00 0.00
Totals for 101-247-702 200.00 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,500.00
Net Change: 200.00
Balance 08/31/25: 1,700.00
o
101-247-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 7.65
Journal Totals 7.65 0.00
Totals for 101-247-704 7.65 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 114.75
Net Change: 7.65
Balance 08/31/25: 122.40
101-253-702 SBLARY-TREASURER
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 3,292.09
3,2582.09 0.00

Journal Totals



09/10/2025 10:495 AM

ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT

rayc.

Y

User: Liz . FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 TO 08/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-253~702 SALARY-TREASURER
Totals for 101-253-702 3,292.09 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 13,168.36
Net Change: 3,292.08
Balance 08/31/25: 16,460.45
101-253-703 SALARY DEPUTY
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 1,771.20
Journal Totals 1,771.20 0.00
Totals for 101-253-703 1,771.20 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,672.80
Net Change: 1,771.20
Balance 08/31/25: 3,444.00
101-253-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 464.17
Journal Totals 464.17 0.00
Totals for 101-253-704 464.17 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,416.66
Net Change: 464.17
Balance 08/31/25: 1,880.83
101-253-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 0B/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 919.27
Journal Totals 919.27 0.00
Totals for 101-253-705 9195.27 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 3,677.08
Net Change: 919.27
Balance 08/31/25: 4,596.35
101-253-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
17518 08/01/2025 ASCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1462 Multiple 329.21
Journal Totals 329.21 0.00
Totals for 101-253-706 329.21 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,316.84
Net Change: 329.21
Balance 08/31/25: 1,646.05
101-253-727 POSTAGE/SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17332 08/03/2025 STAPLES 7006201011 Multiple 176.58
Journal Totals 176.58 0.00
Totals for 101-253-727 176.58 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 2,012.47
Net Change: 176.58
Balance 08/31/25: 2,189.05
101-265-702 SALARY-OLD TOWN HALL
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 150.00
150.00 0.00

Journal Totals




09/10/2025 10:43 AM

ACTLVLITY BY GL/JUURNAL Kol

Oser: Liz , FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-370-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 TO 08/31/2025
JE 4 Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-265-702 SALARY-OLD TOWN HALL
Torals for 101-265-702 . 150.00 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 600.00
Net Change: 150.00
Balance 08/31/25: 750.00
101-265-704 FICA (SOCIRL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 11.48
Journal Totals 11.48 0.00
Totals for 101-265-704 11.48 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 45.90
Net Change: 11.48
Balance 08/31/25: 57.38
101-265~727 SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17447 08/21/2025 ANDREA KRAKOW 8.20.2025 Multiple 19.98
Journal Totals 19.98 0.00
Totals for 101-265-727 19.98 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 19.98
Balance 08/31/25: 19.98
101-265-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17326 08/03/2025 DTE Energy 8.4.2025 Multiple 23.57
17368 08/07/2025 VILLAGE OF ELK RAPIDS 8.7.2025 Multiple 54.25
17451 08/21/2025 Consumers Energy 8.21.2025 Multiple 56.98
Journal Totals 134.80 0.00
Totals for 101-265-920 134.80 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 878.78
Net Change: 134.80
Balance 08/31/25: 1,013.58
101-265-956 MISC. EXPENSE/DEPOSIT REFUNDS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17452 08/21/2025 COTTAGE COVE LANDING §.16.2025 101-000-202 100.00
Journal Totals 100.00 0.0C
Totals for 1C1-265-956 100.00 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 600.00
Net Change: 100.00
Balance 08/31/25: 700.00
101-268-702 SALARY-TOWNSHIP OFFICE
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 420.92
Journal Totals 420.92 0.00
Totals for 101-268-702 420.92 0.00
Balance 03/01/25: 5,622.13
Net Change: 420.92
Balance 08/31/25: 7,043.05
101-268-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 32.20
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 18.82
51.02 0.00

Journal Totals




ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT raye: S
FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 TO 08/31/2025

99/10/2025 10:49 AM
User: Liz
DB: Milton Township

JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101—268—7b4 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Totals for 101-268-704 51.02 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 525.41
Net Change: 51.02
Balance 08/31/25: 576.43
101-268-727 SUPPLIES/POSTAGE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17328 08/03/2025 LIZ ATKINSON 7.31.2025 101-000-202 14.66
17332 08/03/2025 STAPLES 7006201011 Multiple 121.08
17361 08/07/2025 Gill-Roy's 2508-210968 Multiple 18.64
17367 08/07/2025 Village Market - Elk Rapids 7.27.2025 101-000-202 27.56
17412 08/13/2025 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 3321140428 101-000-202 165.54
17413 08/13/2025 PITNEY BOWES, INC. 1027920374 101-000-202 182.58
17447 08/21/2025 ANDREZ KRAKOW 8.20.2025 Multiple 52.44
Journal Totals 582.50 0.00
Journal GJ: General Journal
17636 08/31/2025 RECLASSIFY POSTAGE 1479 101-268-802 2,041.98
Journal Totals 2,041.9¢9 0.00
Totals for 101-268-727 2,624.49 0.00
3alance 08/01/25: 987.51
Net Change: 2,624.49
Balance 08/31/25: 3,612.00
101-268-802" CONTRACTS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17362 08/07/2025 Great Lakes Business Systems SC106240 101-000-202 85.48
17390 08/12/2025 GFL ENVIRONMENTAL 0070067071 101-000-202 158.67
17414 0B8/13/2025 vC3 INC vC3-215386 101-000-202 237.50
Journal Totals 481.65 0.00
Journal GJ: General Journal
17590 08/31/2025 RECLASSIFY NEW COPIER 1474 101-268-977 3,789.73
17591 08/31/2025 RECLASSIFY RECORDING EQUIPMENT 1475 101-268-977 7,470.00
17592 08/31/2025 RECLASSIFY GFL INVOICES FOR PA 1476 101-752-930 1,574.05
17636 08/31/2025 RECLASSIFY POSTAGE 1479 101-268-727 2,041.99
Journal Totals 0.00 14,875.77
Totals for 101-268-802 481.65 14,875.77
Balance 08/01/25: 25,134.10
Net Change: (14,394.12)
Balance 08/31/25: 10,739.98
101-268-850 PHONE/FAX
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17358 08/07/2025 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS, LLC. 128217470 101-000-202 159.54
17392 08/12/2025 JANET BEEBE 8.2025 Multiple 162.52
Journal Totals 322.06 0.00
Torals for 101-268-850 322.06 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 638.52
Net Change: 322.06
Balance 08/31/25: 960.58
101-268-851 INTERNET/WEB HOST
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17450 08/21/2025 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 005307301080725 101-000-202 130.00
Journal Totals 130.00 0.00
Totals for 101-268-851 130.00 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 520.00
Net Change: 130.00
Balance 08/31/25: 650.00
101-268-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17326 08/03/2025 DTE Energy 8.4.2025 Multiple 21.77
17451 08/21/2025 Consumers Energy 8.21.2025 Multiple 279.18



09/10/2025 10:49 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL RZPORT raye:i Vs
User: Liz FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 TO 08/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-268-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
Journal Totals 300.95 0.00
Totals for 101-268-920 300.95 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,641.43
Net Change: 300.95
Balance 08/31/25: 1,942.38
101-268-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17454 08/21/2025 MIDLAKE BUILDERS 8.14.2025 101-000-202 575.58
17503 08/28/2025 MMC FENCING & ALUMINUM QUOTE 15617 101-000-202 711.60
Journal Totals 1,287.18 0.00
Totals for 101-268-930 1,287.18 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 2,231.56
Net Change: 1,287.18
Balance 08/31/25: 3,518.74
101-268-977 EQUIPMENT
Journal GJ: General Journal
17590 08/31/2025 RECLASSIFY NEW COPIER 1474 101-268-802 3,789.73
17591 08/31/2025 RECLASSIFY RECORDING EQUIPMENT 1475 101~-268-802 7,470.00
Journal Totals 11,259.73 0.00
Totals for 101-268-3977 11,259.73 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 11,259.,73
Balance 08/31/25: 11,259.73
101-276-702 SALARY-CEMETERY MAINT.
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 172.23
Journal Totals 172.29 0.00
Totals for 101-276-702 172.29 0.00
Balance 08/0L/25: 689.16
Net Change: 172.29
Balance 08/31/25: 861.45
101-276-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 13.18
Journal Totals 13.18 0.00
Totals for 101-276-704 13.18 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 52.72
Net Change: 13.18
Balance 08/31/25: 65.90
101-276-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17451 08/21/2025 Consumers Energy 8.21.2025 Multiple 30.39
Journal Totals 30.38 0.00
Totals for 101-276-920 30.38 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 117.72
Net Change: 30.38
Balance 08/31/25: 148.11
101-276-330 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17481 08/26/2025 JOSEPH BUSSA 455502 101-000-202 200.00
200.00 0.00

Journal Totals



09,/10/2025 19:48 AM

ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORY

CLaYg=s

P

User: Liz . FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 TO 08/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-276~-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
Totals for 101-276-930 200.00 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 206.00
Net Change: 200.00
Ralance 08/31/25: 406.00
101-410-702 SALARY-ZONING
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 ARUGUST PAYROLL 14586 Multiple 1,937.80
Journal Totals 1,937.80 0.00
Totals for 101-410-702 1,937.80 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 5,891.70
Net Change: 1,937.80
Balance 08/31/25;: 7.829.50
101-410-703 SALARY-PLANNING/ZBA
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 282.50
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 85.00
Journal Totals 367.50 0.00
Totals for 101-410-703 367.50 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 4,925.00
Net Change: 367.50
Balance 08/31/25: 5,2%2.50
101-410-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 177.50
Journal Totals 177.50 0.00
Totals for 101-410-704 177.50 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 820.99
Net Change: 177.50
Balance 08/31/25: 998.48
101-410-727 SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17332 08/03/2025 STAPLES 7006201011 Multiple 35.97
Journal Totals 35.97 0.00
Totals for 101-410-727 35.97 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 35.97
Balance 08/31/25: 35.97
101-410-801 LEGAL FEES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17364 08/07/2025 PEZZETTI, VERMETTZN & POPOVITS 413897 101-000-202 1,935.50
17365 08/07/2025 PEZZETTI, VERMETTEN & POPOVITS 413894 101-000-202 2,054.00
17366 08/07/2025 PEZZETTI, VERMETTEN & POPOVITS 4138895 101-000-202 1,935.50
Journal Totals 5,925.00 0.00
Totals for 101-410-801 5,925.00 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 29,807.00
Net Change: 5,9825.00 .
Balance 08/31/25: 35,732.00
101-410-802 CONTRACTS/CONSULTANTS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17448 08/21/2025 BECKETT & RAEDER 2025745 Multiple 296.17
17448 08/21/2025 BECKETT & RAEDER 2025745 Multiple 172.50
17448 08/21/2025 BECKETT & RAEDER 2025745 Multiple 661.25
17448 08/21/2025 BECKETT & RAEDER 2025745 Multiple 57.50
17448 08/21/2025 BECKETT & RAEDER 2025745 Multiple 230.00
17448 08/21/2025 BECKETT & RAEDER 2025745 Multiple 1,255.00



09/10/2025 10:49 AM
User: Liz
DR: Milton Township

ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT
FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-%70-977
TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 7O 08/31/2025

Layws

JE & Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-410-802 CONTRACTS/CONSULTANTS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
Journal Totals 2,672.42 0.00
Totals for 101-410-802 2,672.42 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 11,358.75
Net Change: 2,672.42
Balance 08/31/25: 14,031.17
101-410-956 QOTHER EXPENSE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
174398 08/28/2025 ADAM FORD SUP 2025-02 ESC 101-000-202 942 .30
Journal Totals 942.50 0.00
Totals for 101-410-9538 942.50 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,500.00
Net Change: 942.50
Balance 08/31/25: 2,442.50
101-434-802 AMBULANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17397 08/12/2025 SOUTH TORCH LAKE FIRE 25-0701 101-000-202 1,569.00
Journal Totals 1,568.00 0.00
Journal GJ: General Journal
17474 08/25/2025 RECLASSIFY MUTUAL AID 1458 101-434-803 4,529.00
Journal Totals 0.00 4,529.00
Totals for 101-434-802 1,569.00 4,529.00
Balance 08/01/25: 173,585.00
Net Change: {2,960.00)
Balance 08/31/25: 170,625.00
101-434-803 CONTRACTS/MUTUTAL AID
Journal GJ: General Journal
17474 08/25/2025 RECLASSIFY MUTUAL AID 1458 101-434-802 4,529.00
Journal Totals . 4,528.00 0.00
Totals for 101-434-803 4,529.00 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 4,529.00
Balance 08/31/25: 4,529.00
101-448-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17356 08/07/2025 Consumers Energy 8.7.2025 Multiple 27.58
17356 08/07/2025 Consumers Energy 8.7.2025 Multiple 127.19
17453 08/21/2025 Great Lakes Energy 8.21.2025 Multiple 14.00
17453 08/21/2025 Great Lakes Energy 8.21.2025 Multiple 13.980
17453 08/21/2025 Great Lakes Energy 8.21.2025 Multiple 13.90
17453 08/21/2025 Great Lakes Energy 8.21.2025 Multiple 14.00
17453 08/21/2025 Great Lakes Energy 8.21.2025 Multiple 14.00
17453 08/21/2025 Great Lakes Energy 8.21.2025 Multiple 13.90
Journal Totals 238.47 0.00
Totals for 101-448-920 238.47 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 967.90
Net Change: 238.47
Balance 08/31/25: 1,206.37
101-529-802 CLEAN UP DAY
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17501 08/28/2025 DANIEL BOALS 873865 101-000-202 250.00
250.00 0.00

Journal Totals



09/10/2025 10:49 AM
User: Liz
DB: Milton Township

ACTIVITY BY LL/JUURNAL XEPUKL
FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-%70-977
TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 TO 08/31/2025

JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-529-802 CLEAN UP DAY
Totals for 101-529-802 250.00 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 22,291.20
Net Change: 250.00
Balance 08/31/25: 22,541.20
101-529-804 RECYCLING CENTER
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17449 08/21/2025 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 005308101080725 101-000-202 109.99
Journal Totals 109.99 0.00
Totals for 101-529-804 109.99 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,339.96
Net Change: 109.9¢
Balance 08/31/25: 1,449.95
101-751-702 SALARY-ACCESSES
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 196.54
Journal Totals 196.54 0.00
Totals for 101-751-702 196.54 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 786.16
Net Change: 196.54
Balance 08/31/25: 982.70
101-751-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 15.04
Journal Totals 15.04 0.00
Totals for 101-751-704 15.04 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 60.15
Net Change: 15.04
Balance 08/31/25: 75.19
101-752-702 SALARY-PARKS
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 2,020.27
Journal Totals 2,020.27 0.00
Totals for 101-752-702 2,020.27 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 8,081.08
Net Change: 2,020.27
Balance 08/31/25: 10,101.35
101-752-704 FICA (SOCIAL SEC/MEDICARE)
Journal GJ: General Journal :
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 194.75
Journal Totals 194.75 0.00
Totals for 101-752-704 194.75 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 778.99
Net Change: 194,75
Balance 08/31/25: 973.74
101-752~-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 358.80
358.80 0.00

Journal Totals



09/10/2025 10:49 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT rage. aes ==
User: Liz FROM 101-101-702 TQ 101-870-577
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 TO 08/31/2025
JE # Date Descriptiocn Reference # OFFSETTING GL DE3TT CREDIT
101-752-705 HEALTH INSURANCE
Totals for 101-752-705 358.80 0.00
Balance 0B/01/25: 1,435.20
Net Change: 358.80
Balance 08/31/25: 1,794,00
101-752-706 PENSION - VANGUARD
Journal GJ: General Journal
17518 08/01/2025 DSCENSUS (VANGUARD) 1462 Multiple 320.47
Journal Totals 320.47 0.00
Totals for 101-752-70¢ 320.47 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,281.88
Net Change: 320.47
Balance 08/31/25: 1,602.35
101-752-722 GAS ALLOWANCE
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 166.67
Journal Totals 166.67 0.00
Totals for 101-752-722 166.67 0.00
Balance 0B/01/25: 666.68
Net Change: 166.67
Balance 08/31/25: 833.35
\
101-752~727 SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17361 08/07/2025 Gill-Roy's 2508-2109¢68 Multiple 6.97
17447 08/21/2025 ANDREA KRAKOW 8.20.2025 Multiple 124.67
Journal Totals 131.64 0.00
Totals for 101-752-727 131.64 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 266.11
Net Change: 131.64
Balance 08/31/25: 397.75
101-752-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17368 08/07/2025 VILLAGE OF ELK RAPIDS 8.7.2025 Multiple 54.25
17387 08/12/2025 Crystal Flash 7534 101-000-202 356.38
17388 08/12/2025 Crystal Flash 7536 101-000-202 740.23
17451 08/21/2025 Consumers Energy 8.21.2025 Multiple 28.87
17451 08/21/2025 Consumers Energy 8.21.2025 Multiple 338.98
17451 08/21/2025 Consumers Energy 8.21.2025 Multiple 19.99
Journal Totals 1,538.66 0.00
Totals for 101-752-920 1,538.66 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 2,006.29
Net Change: 1,538.66
Balance 08/31/25: 3,544,95
101-752-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17327 08/03/2025 Gmoser's Septic Service 411488 Multiple 300.00
17327 08/03/2025 Gmoser's Septic Service 411488 Multiple 95.00
17391 08/12/2025 Gmoser's Septic Service 411897 Multiple 300.00
17391 08/12/2025 Gmoser's Septic Service 411897 Multiple 35.00
17483 08/26/2025 Steuer Excavating, Inc. 25-139 101-000-202 1,787.50
Journal Totals 2,577.50 0.00
Journal GJ: General Journal
17592 08/31/2025 RECLASSIFY GFL INVOICES FOR PA 1476 101-268-802 1,574.05
17638 08/31/2025 RECLASSIFY NEW PARK SIGNS 1480 101-752-978 5,013.75
1,574.05 5,013.75

Journal Totals



08/10/2025 10:49 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT raye: 2 -

User: Liz _ FROM 101-101-702 TO 101-970-977
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 TO 08/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
101-752-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
Totals for 101-752-930 4,151.55 5,013.75
Balance 08/01/25: 10,222.44
Net Change: (862.20)
Balance 08/31/25: 9,360.24
101-752~-978 FIXED ASSETS
Journal GJ: General Journal
17638 08/31/2025 RECLASSIFY NEW PARK SIGNS 1480 101-752-930 5,013.75
Journal Totals 5,013.75 0.00
Totals for 101-752-978 5,013.75 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 4,524.00
Net Change: 5,013.75

Balance 08/31/25: 9,537.75




09/05/2025 12:17 PM

User: Liz

DB: Milton Township

BUDGET REPORT
206 FIRE FUND

Calculations as of 08/31/2025

rdaye.

2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 08/31/25 BUDGET
ESTIMATED REVENUES
Dept 000
206-000-402 CURRENT TAX COLLECT 461,246.26
206-000~407 DEL. TAX COLLECTION
206-000-665 INTEREST EARNED 12,749.24
206-000-671 FIRE GRANT AWARDS
206-000-673 SALE OF FIXED ASSET
206-000-674 MISC REVENUE
206-000-675 DONATIONS 170.00
206-000-676 REIMBURSEMENTS 10.00
206-000-69% TRANSFER FROM QOTHER FUNDS
Totals for dept 000 - 12,929.24 461,246.26
TOTAL ESTIMATED REVENUES 12,929.24 461,246.26



raye., e

09/05/2025 12:17 PM BUDGET REPORT
User: Liz Fund: 206 FIRE FUND

DB: Milton Townshi
. Calculations as of 08/31/2025

2025-26 2025-26
ACTIVITY ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION THRU 08/31/25 BUDGET
APPROPRIATIONS
Dept 336 - FIRE EXPENSES
206-336-702 SRLARY \ 16,717.23 80,000.00
206-336-703 SALARY-FIRE CHIEF 5,250.00 21,000.00
206-336-704 S0C.SECURITY/MEDICARE 1,831.43 8,090.00
206-336-705 SALARY - MAINT. 1,973.25 4,735.80
206-336-723 MEMBERSHIP 167.35 2,000.00
206-336-727 SUPPLIES 2,330.90 11,000.00
206-336-729 APPARATUS FUEL 1,800.12 4,000.00
206-336-801 LEGRAL FEES/PROF SERVICES 23,950.00 35,000,00
206-336-802 SERVICE CONTRACTS 1,295.64 7,500.00
206-336-850 PHONE/ INTERNET 960.71 3,000.00
206-336-860 MILEAGE 25.46 500.00
206-336-890 CONTINGENCY 1,000.00
206-336-900 PUBLISHING 500.00
206-336-910 INSURANCE 6,564.00 7,500.00
206-336-920 UTILITIES 2,742.77 9,000.00
206-336-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 27,955.92 60,000,00
206-336-955 GRANT PROJECT 5,381.15
206-336-956 PHYSICALS 4,897.10 6,500.00
206-336-957 UNIFORMS 946.93 2,500.00
206-336-959 MISC. EXPENSE 1,000.00
206-336-960 EDUCATION 2,000.00
206-336-970 CAPITAL OUTLAY EXPENSES 155,266.00
206-336-971 CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,904.46
206-336-976 BUILDING/GROUNDS 4,810.34 12,000.00
206-336-977 EQUIPMENT 13,083.54 17,000.00
206-336-391 DEBT PAYMENT/PRINCI
Totals for dept 336 - FIRE EXPENSES 122,683.84 453,996.26
Dept 862 - EMPLOYER EXPENSE
206-862-714 MERS RETIREMENT EXPENSE 7,250.00
Totals for dept 862 - EMPLOYER EXPENSE 7,250.00

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 122,683.84 461,246.26
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 206 (109,754.60)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE

1,148,064.69
1,038,310.08

1,148,064.69
1,148,064.69



09/10/2025 10:37 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JCURNAL REPORT rage: /e
User: Liz . FROM 206-336-702 TO 206-862-715
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 TO 08/31/2025
JE 4 Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
206-336-704 S50C.SECURITY/MEDICARE
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 1456 Multiple 30.19
Journal Totals 30.18 0.00
Totals for 206-336-704 30.18 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,801.24
Net Change: 30.19
Balance 08/31/25: 1,831.43
206-336-705 SALARY - MAINT.
Journal GJ: General Journal
17336 08/05/2025 AUGUST PAYROLL 14586 Multiple 394.65
Journal Totals 394.65 0.00
Totals for 206-336-705 394,65 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,578.60
Net Change: 394.65
Balance 08/31/25: 1,973.25
206-336-727 SUPPLIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17329 08/03/2025 MES SERVICE COMPANY, LLC IN2302678 206-000~-202 411.68
17330 08/03/2Q25 MES SERVICE COMPANY, LLC IN2302150 206-000-202 249.68
17360 08/07/2025 Gill-Roy's 2508-210987 206-000-202 23.99
17383 08/12/2025 Jeremy Ball 8.8.2025 206-000-202 122.36
Journal Totals 807.73 0.00
Journal GJ: General Journal
17490 08/27/2025 RECLASSIFY CK#34562 1460 206-336-957 661.38
Journal Totals 0.00 661.38
Totals for 206-336-727 807.73 661.38
Balance 08/01/25: 2,184.55
Net Change: 146.35
Balance 08/31/25: 2,330.90
206-336-729 APPARATUS FUEL
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17389 08/12/2025 FUELMAN NP683917690 206-000-202 599.35
Journal Totals 599.35 0.00
Totals for 206-336-729 599.35 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,200.77
NMet Change: 599.35
Balance 08/31/25: 1,800.12
206-336-850 PHONE/INTERNET
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17325 08/03/2025 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 005307501072125 206-000-202 130.00
17357 08/07/2025 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS, 128170489 206-000-202 30.85
17500 08/28/2025 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 005307501082125 206-000-202 130.00
Journal Totals 290.95 0.00
Totals for 206-336-850 290.95 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 669.76
Net Change: 290.95
Balance 08/31/25: 960.71
206-336-920 UTILITIES
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17326 08/03/2025 DTE Energy 8.4.2025 Multiple 22.66
17451 08/21/2025 Consumers Energy 8.21.2025 Multiple 242.03
17451 08/21/2025 Consumers Energy 8.21.2025 Multiple 142 .46
407.15 0.00

Journal Totals



09/10/2025 10:37 AM ACTIVITY BY GL/JOURNAL REPORT rage: 2/4
User: Liz FROM 206-336-702 TO 206-862-715
DB: Milton Township TRANSACTIONS FROM 08/01/2025 TO 08/31/2025
JE # Date Description Reference # OFFSETTING GL DEBIT CREDIT
206-336-920 UTILITIES
Totals for 206-336-920 407.15 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 2,335.62
Net Change: 407.15
Balance 08/31/25: 2,742.77
206-336-930 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17363 08/07/2025 IMPACT RESCUE LLC 1746 206-000-202 1,987.00
Journal Totals 1,987.00 0.00
Totals for 206-336-930 1,987.00 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 25,968.92
Net Change: 1,987.00
Balance 08/31/25: 27,955.92
206-336-957 UNIFORMS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17396 08/12/2025 MES SERVICE COMPANY, LLC IN2313409 206-000-202 285.55
Journal Totals 285.55 0.00
Journal GJ: General Journal
17480 08/27/2025 RECLASSIFY CK#34562 1460 206-336-727 661.38
Journal Totals 661.38 0.00
Totals for 206-336-957 946,93 0.00
’ Balance 08/01/25: 0.00
Net Change: 946.93
Balance 08/31/25: 946.93
206-336-976 BUILDING/GROUNDS
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17359 08/07/2025 Garage Door Services 12459156 206-000-202 1,765.74
17394 08/12/2025 Max's Service Inc. MV5469-0 206-000-202 1,358.00
17395 08/12/2025 Max's Service Inc. 0OP8324- WORK OR 206-000-202 135.00
Journal Totals 3,258.74 0.00
Totals for 206-336-976 3,258.74 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 1,551.60
Net Change: 3,258.74
Balance 08/31/25: 4,810.34
206-336-977 EQUIPMENT
Journal AP: Accounts Payable
17410 08/13/2025 CSI Emergency Apparatus 72273 206-000-202 689.50
Journal Totals . 689.50 0.00
Totals for 206-336-977 689.50 0.00
Balance 08/01/25: 12,394.04
Net Change: 689.50
Balance 08/31/25: 13,083.54




06°ET 8vv 026 T1€SN 3 ANITIFINYNO - ZOO00TZEB "LOOW
00°PT -3 026 TESA ® NOSMOI¥E - 9000TZE8 'LOOY
00°%T 8% ¥ 026 T€SO ¥ SYHINIM - FOO0TIZES °"LOOY
06°€ET A A7 0¢6 1€SN 3 TIAIdWYD - £000TCE8 "IIOY
06°€tl 8vy 0¢Z6 T€SN 3 T7TdQ0 - §000TZE8 "LOOW
00°Vv1 :37A% (0F49) T€sS0 3 NYIVWO - TOQ0TZE8 °.LOOY Abasug sa)e7 3e8IH S6SVE NED §20z/12/80
00°00T g9¢ 9G6 aNQaIdEy LISOdud ONIANYT JA0D EOVYLLOD 143323 NED 6202/12/80
GE"FSL PTO0T ANAJ 904 IY¥IOL £6GPE€ NED MDHHO
S6°6T ZSL 0c6 NATYO €92ZL/GL6S6G9E0E0T LODY
86" 8¢€E ZsL 0¢C6 a¥d NYIQNI SGPET /G2LZS6P0000T LDDW
L8° 82 Zst 0¢6 ay NYIANI GLPET /LZEVO9BZS000T LOOW
6€°0¢€ 9LZ 0¢e NIMOIH O€ZET /2792567 0000T LDOOW
8T°6L2C 89¢ 0¢c6o X¥YEHD €20L /PP¥2G670000T 1DOOVW
8698 q92 0¢6 NII¥D 892L /SPEZS6P0000T LOOW Abasug sasumsuod #+E€6GPE NHED G20¢/12/80
66°6¢C $T0T ANAd F0d 1I¥IO0L 26S¥E NED MOHEHD
66 60T 6¢CS 708 FILNED ONITOADEA
00°0¢€T 89¢ 198 ILSOH 93M/IINYHILNI SNOILYOINNWNOD YHALITYHO #26GV€E NED G202/12/80
TV ZL9‘T ST0T ANAJ 904 TYIOL T6GPE NID MOHHD
00°6SC'T 0TF 208 IJdd0 /SONILAIW /SHILNA FIAIIVILSINIWAVY
00°0Ec¢ oty 208 qAIM0A
0S°LS 0TV 208 aaod
Q¢ 199 OT¥ 208 A¥M
0S°2LT 0Ty 208 SY9IAddIOS
LT1°96C 0TF 208 NY'Td ¥EILSYH YHAEIYY ¥ LLIUMDH™ TeS¥vE NUD S202/12/80
60°L6T :T0T aNOd ¥od TYIOL 06GPE€ NED MOIHO
L9 %CT ZStL LZL S100100dd ¥ddvd
A/ 2A™ 89¢ LeL HdAA0D
86°6T g9¢ LeL TIMOL ¥EAYL MOMYEM VHHANY #06S¥E NID  §20Z/12/80
ANQd TYIIANED TO0T :pung
junoury 1dsq 2Unoooy uotadraosag o2Aeg # Yooud queg o3ed YD8YD
HED AR dtysumo], UOITTH :€d
G202/11/60 - G202/6T1/80 WOYd HLYA XMOUHD LANYL :Iosn
9/1 ©obea dIHSNMOL NOILTIIW ¥0d L¥OdHY INIAWISYNESIA MOHHO

WY $5:60 §20¢/T1/60



00°009 €62 LeL I dn LAS YILOAJWOD
007009 G1¢ LZL HH4d dN IES YILNdWOD ONI €£DA $#E€TOPE NED GZ0Z/€0/60
97112 89¢ LZL SAITddns NOSNIMIY ZIT 0I9%E  NIED §202/€0/60
00°G6€ 70T ANAd ¥0od TYIOL 809b€ NAD MOFHD
00°G6 ZSL 0E6 ISYNHATAYH - SATIYILIOL
00°00€ ZSL 0€6 MYYd dIHSNMOL -~ SATIVYIMNOd 90TAI98 OT3des s,I2s50wWH 809F¢€ NTD GZ0Z/€0/60
T0°LOT :T0T ANQA 904 TYLOL L09FPE NAD MOHEHD
90°€9 892 026 TLI9LYLOC00T6 LDOOVY - SHTILITILIN
G6 €S 59¢ 0Z6 08GLPLOZO0T6E LOOY - SAILITILN Abisum AIA  #+L09%E  NID S20Z/€0/60
09°TTL 89¢ 0€6  ¥AY ¥0d INYYO OWYW HONOYHI TIVY ANVYH WONINQTY 3 ONIONAI OWW 909%FE NI §20¢/82/80
SMITATO
00°G2S S1C 096 NOTIIL¥ONdE TYAIDINAN A0 NOILVIDOSSY IW S09F%E NED §z0c/82/80
00°052 625 208 A¥0 dn NYATO STY0d TAINYA v09F€E NED GZ0¢/8¢/80
05°2%6 0TV 956 A3d INYILTASNOO SONIW - ONNAEY MOY¥DSH QI0d WYAV¥ Z09%€  NED §202/82/80
06°L8L'T ZSL 0€6 IATIA ISMAHATAYH ‘our ‘butriesedxXy ISNSIS 109%€ NID §202/92/80
GETEIE’T 602 SOL AONYANSNI HIIVHH Y3aTeaH A3TI0TId 009%€  NID §z02/92/80
00°002 9LZ 0€6 NOIIVOIYEI AYUALIAWID ¥ssnd HJASOr 66GFE  NID §202/92/80
¥9°909 $T0T ANAJ ¥0d TYIOL 86SPE NIED MOHHD
S6°FES T01 966 STYNNGIYL XYIL/ASNAIXT YIHLO
69°TL 10T 966 STYNALIUIL XVIL/FASNAIXHT dIHLO Isinsesa] A3Unod WIIJUY 86GF€E NED G202/92/80
8G°GLS 89¢ 0€6 HAONYNILNIYW/II¥dTY S¥YQIING UMYIAIR 96GPE NIO §202/12/80
0L°€8 T0T aNNA ¥0d TYIOL S6SHE NID MOIHO
aNOd TYIENED T0T :pung
Junoury adaq 1UNODOY uotidraoss( oakeg # ooyup dued ©3ed Oo°2Ud
NI5 :Sjued drysumos UOITTH :€q
Gz0Z/11/60 - GZ0Z/61/80 WO¥d HIVA MOHHD LANYL :Iosq
9/7 @9bea dIHSNMOL NOJLTIIW d0d I1d0ddd ILNHWASYNdSId MOHHOD

WY §5:60 S202/T1/60



66°¥G

60¢ LeL

ISOQOW ANY GdYOdAdA

*ONI ‘SHOIAYMES IYLIAYD NOZVYNWY #L29%¢E NED GC02/11/60
05°0€€’L :TOT ANQd 904 TYIOL 9Z29vE NED MOHAHD
00°08T'T 0Tw 108 SHHEd TYDHAT
06°9L9°s 0T¥% 108 SEEI T¥OFAT SNOIIYIOIA ¥IS IIYIdS
0*a
00" %LV 10T 108 ONIANOd dIHSNMOL ‘SIIAO0JOd 3 NALLINNIA ‘ILIIZZEd #929v¢€ NED §20Z/60/60
007991 892 0€6 SNOIIDHASNI YHHSINONIIXH D17 ‘d¥Id LSAMHILION GZ9%E  NAD G202/60/60
T.°89 89¢ 208 SLOYILNOD suwelshs sssulsng ssyeT 3edIH FZ9FE  NID G202/60/60
PETOET ZSL LZL SYIVYdAY 'Md¥d % SINO 900 904 INIVA S,A0d-TTTOD  #x£Z9%E€  NID §202/60/60
G 6ST 892 068 HOIAAO0 dTHSNMOL - XYd/HANOHA *OTT ‘SNOILYDINNWHWOD 1SYId 229%¢ NTO G202/60/60
05°LZ6 $I0T ANAd 904 TYIOL T29%€ NIO MOTHO
00°vLZ 0T¥ 006 ONIHSITINA
06°€S9 107 006 ONIHSITANd smaN spTdey T1H #TZ9FE  NID G202/60/60
LT GST PT0T ANOd 904 TYIOL 6T9FPE NED MOFHOD
oL"LzZT 8bv 0z6 IHOIT JIJdAVEL AdT /E€FZ80TPEQE0T IDDW
LS L2 5344 026 SIH9IT DJIAAVIL /906S0T00000T IDJOY Abrsug sasumsuod 6T9FE  NID §202/60/60
G8 61T 60T Z08 IOYMINOD SHOIAWES ¥ALNdWOD Isinsesa] Ajuno) wWIIjuy 819%€  NAD §202/60/60
0079251 60¢C LZL TT SMOANIM HILIM YALOdWOD MIEN ONI €£2A LT9FE NED §202/v0/60
0G"80T IT0T aNQd ¥0d TYIOL PT9FE NAD MOMHO
ST ¥S ZSL 0Z6 SMYYd - ¥E€LZ IODY SHILITIIN
GZ %S G9¢C 026 TIYH NMOL dT0 - €€L¢ LOOV SHEILITILN SATIAYY MIE A0 HOVYTTIA #HTOVE NI SZ0Z/€0/60
00°002'T PTOT aNAd Y04 TYIOL €197€ NAD MDEHD
aNQd TYHEANED TOT :pund
Junoury adaq 3UNODOY uotidTaossg oaheg 4 jyoeuDd ueqg o3ed }O9UD
NaD :s3ued dTysumogl UO3ITTW :€d
GZ0Z2/TT/60 - G202/6T/80 WOYd HALYA MDHHD LANYL :I9sn
9/c ebeg dTHSNMOL NOITIW ¥0OAd I90dd¥ ILNAWISYNISIA M2TED

WY ¥G5:60 S20Z/TT/60



(AN 2% 2 2

aNad TYEENId T0T punt 103 12305

86 " 89 STOT ANOA ¥0d TW¥IOL LZ9FE€ NUD MOWHD
66°¢ ST1¢ Lel AEANITYO
aNOd TYIINID TOT :pung
JUnoury adag AUNOODY uoTidTaoseq o9hkeg §# jooyD ueg o3edg Io9Yd
NiD :s3ued

9/v

obeg

GZ0Z/1T1/60 - G20Z/6T/80 WO¥d HILv¥d MOIEHD
dIHSNMOL NOLTIW ¥Od Id0dHdd INHNISYNHSIA FMOHHD

drysumo], UolTIH :49d
LANY, I9osn
Wd $5:60 S202/T1/60



70°698'9 aNnd F¥Id 90Z puny Io3 Te3of
0G " 8G¥ 9€E 0€6 HONYNILNIVH/IIVd T 01T ‘A¥Id LSIMHINON 629%P€ NID  GZ0Z/TT/60
Z0°0ST 9¢¢€ 62ZL 1904 SNILYIVAAY NYRTIEN 8Z9FE  NED  G20Z/1T1/60
90°9 9¢€g LZL ¥IV¥ddEY ¥00d ¥¥HAY ¥W0od SHEITIANS S,A0U-TTTO  #xE£T9FE NED §202/60/60
00°€TL'Z 9¢¢ 0€6 VIVdEY 3 IS3AL ¥EdWNd INIW snjexeddy Aousbiswg ISD 0Z9F€ NAD  S20Z/60/60
G6°0¢€ 9¢¢e 0G8 LENYALNI /ENOHJ *OTT ‘SNOILYDINAWKOD IS¥IA 9T9%€ NED  GZ0Z/¥0/60
GET0T9'T 9¢e 0€6 SYIVATT ¥EAWNd INIW FOWIYD THSAIA SNOS 3 NOIJ GTI9PE NID  GZ0Z/¥0/60
00°GLE 9¢¢ 9L6 FOIAMES YOLVHANTD HINOHW 9 DIMIOFTH NOSIVIOH ZI9FE NID  G202/£0/60

02°2T¢ 1907 ANAd JOd TYIOL TT9FPE NAD MOHHD

GG *GGT 9g¢€ LG6 SWOAINA
G9°9GT 9ge LG6 SWIOAINA D11 ‘ANVANOD FTOIAWAS SHAW IT9%E NIS  5Z0Z/€0/60
TP T1F9 9¢e LL6 LNANAIN0F ININAINOHE F¥TA NYWIZAH 609F€ NEAD  S20T/€0/60
90" €S 9¢¢ 026 PL879L0Z00T6 IDDY - SAILITILA Abioum AIA  #+L09%EC NIAD  GZ02/£0/60
00°0€T 9¢€ 0G8 LANYHINT /INOHA SNOILYDINAWNOD WHIMVHD €09%€ NID  GZ02/82/80

67" ¥BE 190z AN ¥0d TYLOL £€6GHE NID MOIHD

£€0°2¥%¢ 9¢e 0Z6 NYIYD STOL /ZTO0F0SS0000T LOOY
9% ZvT 9¢¢ 026 HAY A¥¥HAHO SO0TZ2T /2ST#0GS0000T IOOY ABbasuy sIeuMsSUOD  #xE6GFE  NAD  GZ0Z/1Z/80
aNna @¥Id 907 pund
Junoury adeaqg 1Unoooy uotadrIossq o0hkeg # YO3yYD uedg o3eq YO/
Nad :syued dTysumoy uwo3TTW :€d
GZ0Z/T11/60 - GZ0Z/61/80 WO¥d HI¥QA MDIHD IENYL 39S

9/5 obeq dIPSNMOL NOLTIW ¥Od Id0dHd INAWASINGSIA MDEHO

WY $S:60 620¢/1T/60



INTINIMYAAQ INO NYHI TYOW OL dALNGIYLSIA XOAHD SALVOIONI-.#.

aNad ENO NVYHI S¥0W OL daINGIMISIA MOHAHD SULYOIANI-, +.

91" 670'F¢E SaANnd TIVY - THIOL

00°05L°2 aNQd SM¥¥d 802 puny I03 Te3olf

00°0G6L'Z 95t 0¢e TIVIL MALYM J0d SNOIS WIMINY HTaavd L6SYE NID  GZ02/12/80

aNnd SM¥Yd 80Z pund
Junoury 3deqg JUNOdOY uotydIIosag 29hed # oeyDy ued o3eQ NO2YD
NE9 :sijued
9/9 obeg

drysumoj, Uo3TTH :€d
GZ0Z/T1/60 - GZ0Z/6T/80 WOWd JALWYA MOUHO
dIHSNMOJ, HOLTIM ¥MOod

JEANEL :I9sn
L904ddd LNIWISUNdSId MDHHO WY ¥S:60 S202/T1/60



ANTRIM COUNTY SO
MILTON TOWNSHIP REPORT
AUGUST 2025

Nature # Events

911 CHECK 24

ANIMAL CONTROL COMP 3

ARGUMENT, VERBAL 1
ASSAULT (NIP)

CAR DEER ACCIDENT

- NN

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM
CIVIL (NON-CRIMINAL)

N N

CONSERVATION OR DNR
DEATH

DOMESTIC ASSAULT

DRIVING COMPLAINT

EMBEZZLEMENT

FIRE ALARM

FIRE WORKS

FOLLOWUP

FRAUD

GENERAL ASSIST

HARRASMENT

HAZARDOUS CONDITION

JUVENILE DELINQUENT

LARCENY

LIFT ASSIST EmS - ’ S Torch ?1,504’ = I
LINE DOWN

MARINE PATROL COMPLAINT

MARINE STOP 73
MEDICAL CALL Ems - &Y S Tovelh Resot™— Y 28
MOTORIST ASSIST
OUIL / OUID
PAPER SERVICE

Report Genarated: 09/01/2025 06:16:48 | User ID: BALLJ
Tlonesolution-aool\ossicadicadvpl\EventHistory NumberOfEventsByNalure

Pane 1 nf



Nature # Events

PARKING VIOLATIONS
PPO VIOLATION
PROBATION VIOLATION
PROPERTY DAMAGE ACC
PROPERTY FOUND / LOST
PUBLIC PEACE

SHOTS FIRED
SUSPICIOUS PERSON
SUSPICIOUS SITUATION
THREATS

TRAFFIC STOP

TREE DOWN

VEHICLE IN DITCH

VIN INSPECTION

WATER RESCUE Ems - | Foe - | >

Total 228

T
| O~

Ellc Rapds TWP —

TO(ok Le ke Twp —

ML TON TOWNSHIP REPORT Page 2 of



¥ 0 ¢ 0 ! b (VAD) anons-az .
6l 0 6 4 L L (s1soube|q a1j00ds) UosIad Y21S-9Z
k 0 b 0 [¢] 0 dwayy apio|ngiojAeyag |ewIouqy joUIB|Y24sd-5Z
4 0 t 0 } 0 swajqoidjujed [euluopqy-1
L 0 0 0 b 0 0 ayoepeay-g}
4 0 0 0 4 0 sfed-Li
] 0 3 0 0 0 JuBp|doY eqnag /Buia|g/(Jeeu) Bujumoia-t1
b 0 I 0 0 0 sw3|qoid diaqelg-gl
b 0 0 0 0 I S@JNZ|3G/SUOIS|NAUCD-Z}
b 0 b 0 0 0 0 (onyewneJ) -uON) ued 3s8ya-0}

dm]

eyoL pleleD-19 oy spidey W13 spidey I3 MM aswoy _‘ {9 Jo oaguN
¥ b 4 } 1ejoL
14 b [4 b juablowz-uoN ¢-d

moL uoIN spidey W13 owoy fuopd swuadsqy
S l 6l 9 61 ¥ g lejoL
L 0 [4 3 € 0 4 pojj3aue)
L 0 € 0 S [4 i |esnyay
9e L 143 S 1% 4 £ yodsues]

lejoL plaes-19 dm) uolliin dm spidey ¥i3 spidey 43 MM sway uojysodseia neo

G202 isnbny

(GG-v) sesuodsay uojji\/spidey i3




TTH0:00 ZLLELL 05:2€:1) yodsues| gLY55 0L dmyspidey T (umoQ uBp) welqosd UMOLNUN-ZE  12-d  §20Z/5L/80 292'904
S¥:04:00 YZiLLiL 6€:90:2 yodsues| 8 Lvss 0l uoyN  (sisoubeiq oyoadg) uosiad ¥218-92  12-d  G202/5L/80 €S9'901
12:LL'S) ps|aaued V LVSS O uoN v eqnog /Bulaig/(iesu) Bulumoiq-yL  12-d  S202/YL/B0 L8E'90)

L2:bLi00 v0:16:2 evi6e L Hodsues| 8 Lvss 0l UoIN swaldoid oheqeid-gL  12-d  SZOZ/EL/B0 L¥9'SOL
£E:11:00 0z:92:9 1¥'%1:9 |esnjey D 1YSS 01 lajlemallypy  Slusplodyjuofjepodsuel| oljell-62  12-d  G202/EL/80 129'S04
64:90:00 JLRAR 80:9¥:€ podsuel) V L¥SS 0l uojiy  (sisoubeiq oyoadg) uosiad ANS-92 ) L-d  §202/LL/I80 €29'¥0L
90:41:00 9t:9G'¥ | oviStivl vodsuel| v LVSS 0l UoIN  (umoQ uepy) wB|qold UMOWNUN-ZE ) L-d  GZ0Z/0L/B0 L.E'VOL
1G:40:00 9G:6L:2| 6512l yodsuely V LSS 0l spidey M3 (sisoubeiqg oyloedg) uosiad ¥0IS-92 1 L-d  §202/0L/80 L2E'VOL
21:60:00 90:6%'0 67:6€:0 vodsuel) 0 LVSS 0l uoyy (sisouBeiq oyoeds) uosied WAIS-9Z ) L-d  S202/0L/80 ¥9L'¥OL
60:41:00 v1:20:6 S0'Sv'8 uodsuel| O LSS 01 awoy sainzisg/suois|nAuo-ZL  1l-d  GZ0Z/60/80 OLB8'E0L
21'€0:00 9G:0%:0 BEILE0 fesnjay g Lvss 0l spidey 3|3 ) sule|qold Bupeasg-9 ) Z-d  S202/60/80 169'€0)
L¥'€1:00 00:ZYi L2 £lgeiLe Hodsuel | g LVSS 04 sy  sjuapioy/uonepodsuel) pyel -6Z ) L-d  S20Z/90/80 8§29'20L
¥5:95:81 pajasue) g1vs5 0L dmy spidey |3 sjusplody/uoneuodsuel| oWell-6z ) b-d  §202/90/80 9520}

vo:Lei0l pajooued O 1VSS 0l spidey %3 (umoQ Uep) wajgoid Uumowiun-gze 1 L-d  S20Z/S0/80 0S8'LOL

15:90:00 90'e¥2 60:9€:2 Hodsuel} g 1vss5 0l spidey Y3 (sisoubeiq oyads) uosiad JoIs-9Z ) L-d  §202/50/80 0€L'LOL
20:£2:00 6l:28€e 11:60'€2 Hodsuelj 1 LYSS 0l UGHIN 3/i0lABYSQ [RULOUGY /OLIBIYOASI-GZ  1Z-d  §202/70/80 289°L0L
£1:80:00 S TATA AR zloeLz uodsuel| 8 1vsS 0l spidey ¥ (sisouBeiq oyoedg) uosied YIS-9Z  12-d  G20Z/P0O/80  1G9'LOL
£1:21:00 Z0'0E:LL SriLLiLL vodsuel | g LSS 0l 121EMalYM swa|qoid Buiyiesig-g  11-d  GZ0Z/¥0/80 LBE'LOY
£riv1:00 L0:9E€T 8L11Z:ee lesnjay v LYSS 0l uoyiy (sisouBeiq owpadg) uosied ¥0IS-92  12-d  §20¢/€0/80 Sze2'L0l
vLEY YL paleoue) D LVSS 0l spidey Y13 (sisoube|q oupeds) uosiad 2IS-92  12-d  S§20Z/20/80 1Z9°00)

1V:€0:00 IR A 08221 podsuel| 0 1VSS 0L spidey %13 (1eaN) Bunuiey/snosuooun-Lg  1g-d  S202/20/80 SZG'00)
PE182: LY pajsoue) O 1YSS 01 spidey 3|3 siled-2L  le-d  §202/20/80 t¥S'00L

60°90:00 5G:9p'8 at:0t'8 [esnjay D LVYSS 0l spidey 13 ayoepeaH-gL  1z-d  S$202/20/80 6.t'004
L0:1LL:00 60:5£:91 80:¥Z:8L Hodsuely 8 1VSS 0L UOlIA  sjudplooy/uolierodsuel) OIgell-6Z  12-d  S202/L0/80 0E£Z'00)
£V:€0:00 A At LyivSiLL jesnjey g LVSS 0l spidey %3 (sisoubeiq oyloadg) uosiad ¥01S-92  12-d  G202/L0/80 Sic'00}
0Z:€1:00 €TEC L £0:0Z:¥1 fesnjoy g LvSS 0l auwdy  sjuapiody/uonepodsuel| oWeil-62  VL-d  §20Z/L0/80 PLL'00L
¥11¥0:00 9v:/G'8 FARAH podsuel] g 1V¥SS 01 spidey %13 {1eaN) Bunuiedsnopsuooun-Le 1z-d  S20Z/L0/80 056'66

awi] asuodsay awl] auadg awi] yoedsiqg uoyisodsiqg nun auoz ysedsiq [ieo Jo ainjeN fHuoud aeq #uny
14 ! 61 9 61 14 g jejol
v ! (i} 0 bV 4 0 swa|qoid Bunyeasg-g
] 0 4 4 14 0 0 (umoQ uel) wWe|qold UMOUNUN-ZE
£ 0 1 0 z 0 0 (1eaN) Buguied/snolasuoaun-Le
k 0 0 0 0 0 1g 'sBuys) suopewousaugz/(suonoeey) seibie|y-z
) 0 b o i F4 sjuep|ndy/uonepodsuel] joyjel -2
dm)
|ejoL plaes-19 uomN spidey Y13 spidey 33 MM awoy



14

LE€1102 pajosue) V LVSS 0l uojiN (sisoubelq ooedg) uosied WIS-92  12-d  GZ0Z/LE/80  LL9'vLL
£1:20:00 S0:01:02 28:10:02 Hodsuel) O LVS5 01 spidey %3 slled-/1  1€-d  S202/08/80 0ZZ'vLl
12:20:00 8%'G0: L4 12:€0: 11 Hodsuel] O1LvsG0L  dmispidey Y3 (stsoubeiq oypadg) uosiad ¥01S5-9¢ 1 2-d  S20Z/0E/80 886'CLL
¥1:90:00 LoV Jrax ) Hodsueiy O 1V¥SS 0l spidey %13 swajqoid/uled feuwwopay-|  12-d  SZ0Z/0L/80 ZL6'ELL
50:%2:00 TR 526521 Hodsuel) 9 LSS 01 uon (sisoubeiq oyloadg) uosied aIS-92  12-d  G20Z/62/80 ZOS'ELL
8€:%0:00 £v'81:61 SOYL6) [esnjay g Lvss 0l spidey Y3 (umoQ UBW) WBIq0Id UMOUNUN-ZE  12-d  §202/42/80 SOL'CLL
6€:01:00 26:65:€2 £5:vPiET lesnyay O L¥SS 0L Jajemalum swajqold Bunpeaig-9 ) 1-d  5Z0Z/92/80 ESE'TLL
6€:€0:00 SY:0p6L 90:2£:61 vodsuel] 2 1VSS 01 spidey 3 . (VAD) ®ons-82 Y I-d  SZ02/92/80 S9Z'Th)

95:pL:S pajeoue) 8 LSS 0l “swoy (VAD) @lons-82 Y L-d  §Z0Z/92/30 €06'LLL
00:50:00 9L:Zvy 9LiLE P [esnysy 9 LvsS 0l spidey W3 (sisoubelq oupadg) uosiag YIS-9¢  12-d  6202/92/80 168'LLL
¥0:10:00 GE'€0'22 1€:20'2e yodsuel] 9 LVSS 0l uopN  (sisoubeig oljloadg) uosied doIs-92  12-d  S202/G2/80 2€8'LLL
262100 25:ee0l 02:02:01 fesnyoy 4 LV6S 04 uolIN (JeaN) Bupuied/snopsuodun-1e  12-d  G202/52/80 €2S'LLL
Z¥'80:00 Wiigi 66'82:2 [esnyay 8 LVSS 0l uoyiy (sisoubelg oyoadg) uosled ¥1S-92  16-d  6202/G2/80 Zhb'LLL
62:60:00 €01 $£:%0'G Hodsuel] V LVSS 0} spidey W13 (sisoube|q oyadg) uosied YAIS-9Z ) L-d  GZ0T/SZ/80 Z0Y'LLL
60:61:00 Tvieeisl £E€0:LL podsued) v LVSS 01 uoyN  (umoQ UB) WelgoId UMOUNUN-ZE ) |-d  SZOZ/¥E/80 LZZ'LLL
82:60:00 pE6ZhL 90:02:tL yodsuel] vV IvSS 0L  dmispidey )3 (sisoubeiq oyoads) uosiad ¥1S-92 ) L-d  G20Z/¥2/80 9L LML
v2:11:00 §0:00:1 Ly:8¥i0 Hodsue.] O LVSS 0L UoHIN swalqoid/uled [eUIWOPaY-L )y L-d  §20Z/¥2/80 096'0LL
¥£:60:00 2 TAT AR 1:0Z:2l Jodsuesj g 1VSs 0L uoyIn (opewnel]-uoN) uledIS8YD-0L ) 1-d  S20T/22/80 6YL'0LL
86:01:00 20:€2°9 ¥0:2L9 Wodsuel| v LVSG 0L plaes-19 swejqold Buyleaig-g ) |-d  §202/22/80 286'60L
LL:01:00 2T:6eTL R rard) Hodsuel) v LVSS 01 uolIN (VAD) ®ons-8Z  12-d  §202/12/80 1S9'601
02:20:00 LL:GY6l 15ey6l yodsues| g1vss 0l dmyspidey 33 dfewousaug/(suonoesy) selbiely-z  12-d  §202/02/80 29¢'60)
§5'61:00 S:01:9) 05:06:Sl uodsuel) O LSS 0L uojIN (sisoubeiq oyoeds) uosiad WIS-92  12-d  GZ0Z/6L/80 t..1'80L
9€:€0:00 viezvl 8€:81:v1 yodsuel| g LvsS 01 spidey N3 (umoQ UBW) WSjQ0Id UMOUNUN-ZE ) L-d  SZ0Z/8L/80 LZZ'80L
SHiEL00 viivLigl 62:00:2} Hodsuel| g LvSS 0) 191EMBHUM (VAD) @ons-8Z  »1-d  SZ02/8L/80 99L'80)
6€:90:00 S€:45:01 95:06:0} vodsues) DL¥G5 0L  dmispidey y3  (umoQ UB) We|gold UMOUNUN-ZE  12-d  §202/9L/80 S6Z'/01
00:%1:00 veiLEiLL yEi€T Ll Hodsuel| 9 LVSS 0l swoy (sisoubeiq oyioadg) uosied ¥0IS-92  1€-d  GZ02/SL/80 ¥S6'90)
50'€0:00 GGiLiS] 05:LL'Gl vodsue.| g LVYS5 01 spidey M3 (umoQ UB) W3|q0I4 UMOUNUN-ZE 1 L-d  GZOZ/SL/80 £88'901

awi] asuodsay auly] dudIIS auwn) yajedsiqg uonisodsig uun auoz yojedsiq 11eD jo ainyeN Ayiond ayeq #uny



99

8l

LE

(41

8.

8l

lejoL

LY

S
9l

gz-Bny

{14

9

€l

sz-int

or

15

VA

fa4

L

Ll

gz-une  cz-Aely

A

6
€l

§Z-idy

9

€

6

SZ-JeiN

8¢ 54
0 0
€ 0
b 0
0 0
14 8
[4 0
L ol
0 0
€ €
8 0¢

gZ-q9d

gc-uep

Ve

g

9l

92

L

0L

yz-oeq vz-AoN

e

L4

Sl

12>

L

145

RS

8

9l

¥Z2-00 tve-deg pz-Bny

IejoL
BYSB)Y|B)-B)Ssey|ey
iajemajiym-19
A9 asiaaed]-19
PleyIeD-19 |
auRY-19
ajeq yasol-winuy
UOJJIN-unRuYy
BUS[SH-WIUY
spidey }|3-wnjuy

spidey %13 jo AjQ-wuy

|  ewozyowdeial

202 1snbny

(sieo eigeing) spodsues| G-y




9/1/2025

Response Time Minutes

01:00 - 01:59
02:00 - 02:59
03:00 - 03:59
04:00 - 04:59
05:00 - 05:59
06:00 - 06:59
08:00 - 08:59
09:00 - 09:59
10:00 - 10:59
11:00 - 11:59
12:00 - 12:59
14:00 - 14:58
15:00 and up

call
1
3
6
5
2
6
1
3
2
4
1
1
6

Count

Elk Rapids / Milton Response Times

Cumulative Call Count
1
4

10
15
17
23
24
27
29
33
34
35
41

August 2025
Porcantage
2%
7%
15%
12%
5%
15%
2%
7%
5%
10%
2%
2%
15%

Curnulative Percentago
244 %
9.76 %

24.39 %
36.59 %
41.46 %
56.10 %
58.54 %
65.85 %
70.73 %
80.49 %
82.93 %
85.37 %
100.00 %



